AGENDA
Committee

-

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Date & Time

-

Wednesday, 18 December 2019 at 6.30 pm

Venue

-

Council Chamber, Council Offices, Priory Road,
Spalding

Membership of the Planning Committee:
Councillors: B Alcock, J Avery (Vice-Chairman), C J T H Brewis, F Biggadike,
H J W Bingham, P E Coupland, H Drury, R Gambba-Jones (Chairman), R Grocock,
C J Lawton, J L Reynolds, G T D Rudkin, M D Seymour, A C Tennant and J Tyrrell
Substitute Members of the Planning Committee
Any member may sit on the pool of substitutes for the Planning Committee provided they
receive training every 12 months as approved by the Council (minute 290(c)/05 refers).
Quorum: 5
Persons attending the meeting are
requested to turn off mobile telephones

Democratic Services
Council Offices, Priory Road
Spalding, Lincs PE11 2XE
Date: 10 December 2019

Please ask for Democratic Services: Telephone 01775 764626
e-mail: demservices@sholland.gov.uk

AGENDA
1.

Apologies for absence.

2.

Minutes
To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 13
November 2019 (copy enclosed).

3.

Declaration of Interests.
(Where a Councillor has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest the
Councillor must declare the interest to the meeting and leave the room
without participating in any discussion or making a statement on the
item, except where a Councillor is permitted to remain as a result of a
grant of dispensation.)

4.

Questions asked under the Council's Constitution (Standing Orders).

5.

H04-0214-19
Full application for the erection of eight 3 bedroomed dwellings at Land
adjacent: 1a and 29 Northorpe Road, Donington, Spalding (report of
the Development Manager enclosed).

(Pages
11 - 22)

6.

H17-0797-19
Full application for change of use of private swimming pool to
swimming pool for private hire, exclusive for family groups of up to 6
babies, rehabilitation and certain disabilities at Park House, Park Lane,
Surfleet (report of the Development Manager enclosed).

(Pages
23 - 34)

7.

H22-0843-19
S73A Continuation of residential development comprising 34 dwellings
– approved under H22-0398-18 – Modification of Condition 3 relating
to affordable housing at Land off Small Drove, Weston (report of the
Development Manager enclosed).

(Pages
35 - 44)

8.

H11-0951-19
Full application for use of site as Astro Turf Recycling Centre
(retrospective) at The Astro Farm, Roman Bank Crosses, Long Sutton
(report of Development Manager enclosed).

(Pages
45 - 52)

9.

H22-0994-19
Full application for erection of a pair of elevated modular concept
dwellings at Ashgrove Lodge, Austendyke Road, Weston Hills (report
of the Development Manager enclosed).

(Pages
53 - 60)

10.

H23-1024-19
Full application for the erection of earth sheltered dwelling at
Homeland, Eaugate Road, Whaplode Drove (report of the
Development Manager enclosed).

(Pages
61 - 70)

(Pages 5
- 10)

11.

Planning Updates.
To inform Members of the annual update to the South Holland
Brownfield Land Register, which will be published on the Council’s
website (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Place enclosed).

12.

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent.

Note:

No other business is permitted unless by reason of special
circumstances, which shall be specified in the minutes, the
Chairman is of the opinion that the item(s) should be
considered as a matter of urgency.

(Pages
71 - 110)

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2.
- 27 -

Minutes of a meeting of the PLANNING COMMITTEE held in the Council Chamber,
Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, on Wednesday, 13 November 2019 at 6.30
pm.
PRESENT
R Gambba-Jones (Chairman)
J Avery (Vice-Chairman)
B Alcock
C J T H Brewis
F Biggadike
H J W Bingham
P E Coupland

H Drury
R Grocock
C J Lawton
J L Reynolds
G T D Rudkin

M D Seymour
A C Tennant
J Tyrrell

In Attendance: The Planning and Building Control Manager, the Development
Manager, the Senior Planning Lawyer, the Environmental Protection Officer and the
Democratic Services Officer.

54.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
There were none.

55.

MINUTES
Consideration was given to the of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 9
October 2019.
AGREED:
That the minutes be signed as a correct record.

56.

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.
Although not a member of the Planning Committee, Councillor N H Pepper advised
that he was attending as a ward member and in the interests of transparency, he
wished it to be noted that he had a non pecuniary interest in relation to agenda item
5.
The Chairman stated that in relation to agenda item 5, it was assumed that all
members had been lobbied by both sides on this item.

57.

QUESTIONS ASKED UNDER THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION (STANDING
ORDERS).
There were none.

Page 5

- 28 PLANNING COMMITTEE - 13 November
2019

58.

H02-0189-19

Planning No. and Applicant

Proposal

H02-0189-19 Ashwood Homes

Full application for erection of 108
dwellings with associated garaging,
roads and sewers at Crease Drove,
Crowland

Consideration was given to the report of the Development Manager upon which the
above application was to be determined, including his recommendations, copies of
which had previously been circulated to all members.
Members debated the matter and fully explored the details of the application in light
of prevailing policies and guidance. The debate was not repeated here as Planning
Committee meetings were webcast and could be viewed in full at
www.sholland.gov.uk for a limited period of time following which the recording could
be made available by request, in line with the Democratic Services Privacy Notice.
Councillor J Astill spoke as a ward member in objection to the application.
AGREED:
That planning permission be granted, subject to the applicant entering into a Section
106 agreement for the provision of 27 affordable housing units and financial
contributions of £71,280 towards the expansion and reconfiguration of the existing
waiting room and reception area at Abbeyview Surgery and £383, 527 towards
primary provision at South View Community Primary School and secondary and
sixth-form education provision at The Deepings School, and those Conditions listed
at Section 9.0 of this report.
(Moved by Councillor F Biggadike, Seconded by Councillor H Drury)
Oral representations were received in respect of the above application in accordance
with the Council’s scheme of public speaking at Planning Committee meetings:
Supporter – Mr Tim Waller (on behalf of the applicant)
Objector – Mr David Stanbridge (Resident)
(Councillor J Astill left the meeting at 19.30, following discussion of the above item).

Page 6

- 29 PLANNING COMMITTEE - 13 November
2019

59.

H04-0214-19
Planning No. and Applicant

Proposal

H04-0214-19 Mr T Hart

Full application for erection of eight 3
bedroomed dwellings at Land
adjacent: 1a and 29 Northorpe Road,
Donington, Spalding

Consideration was given to the report of the Development Manager upon which the
above application was to be determined, including his recommendations, copies of
which had previously been circulated to all members.
Members debated the matter and fully explored the details of the application in light
of prevailing policies and guidance. The debate was not repeated here as Planning
Committee meetings were webcast and could be viewed in full at
www.sholland.gov.uk for a limited period of time following which the recording could
be made available by request, in line with the Democratic Services Privacy Notice.
As the recommendation to refuse permission had been defeated, the Committee
adjourned at 20.00 to consider the way forward. The meeting was reconvened at
20.15.
AGREED:
That the application be deferred, to be considered afresh at a future meeting.
(Moved by Councillor R Gambba-Jones, Seconded by Councillor C J T H Brewis).
(Councillor M D Seymour left the meeting at 20.00, when the meeting was
adjourned).
(Councillor N H Pepper left the meeting at 19.44, during discussion of the above
item).
Oral representations were received in respect of the above application in accordance
with the Council’s scheme of public speaking at Planning Committee meetings:
Supporter – Mr Keith Baker (Agent)
60.

H04-0508-19
Planning No. and Applicant

Proposal

H04-0508-19

Full application for erection of 136
dwellings with associated garaging,
roads and sewers at Land off:
Towndam Lane, Donington, Spalding

Ashwood Homes

Page 7

- 30 PLANNING COMMITTEE - 13 November
2019

Consideration was given to the report of the Development Manager upon which the
above application was to be determined, including his recommendations, copi es of
which had previously been circulated to all members.
Members debated the matter and fully explored the details of the application in light
of prevailing policies and guidance. The debate was not repeated here as Planning
Committee meetings were webcast and could be viewed in full at
www.sholland.gov.uk for a limited period of time following which the recording could
be made available by request, in line with the Democratic Services Privacy Notice.
AGREED:
That planning permission be granted subject to those conditions listed in Section 9.0
of the report and the completion of a Section 106 agreement to secure 25%
affordable housing provision and payments towards NHS and education provision.
(Moved by Councillor H Drury, Seconded by Councillor J Tyrrell).
61.

H23-0849-19
Planning No. and Applicant

Proposal

H23-0849-19

Full application for siting of
outbuilding used for music room and
self-contained accommodation
comprising living room, kitchenette,
bedroom, shower room, and storage
at Sycamores, Back Bank, Whaplode
Drove

Mr Peter Mallett

Consideration was given to the report of the Development Manager upon which the
above application was to be determined, including his recommendations, copies of
which had previously been circulated to all members.
Members debated the matter and fully explored the details of the application in light
of prevailing policies and guidance. The debate was not repeated here as Planning
Committee meetings were webcast and could be viewed in full at
www.sholland.gov.uk for a limited period of time following which the recording could
be made available by request, in line with the Democratic Services Privacy Notice.
AGREED:
That planning permission be granted subject to those conditions listed in Section 9.0
of the report.
(Moved by Councillor H Drury Seconded by Councillor A C Tennant)
(Councillor A C Beal left the meeting at 8.40pm).

Page 8

- 31 PLANNING COMMITTEE - 13 November
2019

62.

H16-0913-19
Planning No. and Applicant

Proposal

H16-0913-19

Full application for proposed singlestorey accessible bedroom extension
at 12 Meadway, Spalding

Miss Matthews

Consideration was given to the report of the Development Manager upon which the
above application was to be determined, including his recommendations, copies of
which had previously been circulated to all members.
Members debated the matter and fully explored the details of the application in light
of prevailing policies and guidance. The debate was not repeated here as Planning
Committee meetings were webcast and could be viewed in full at
www.sholland.gov.uk for a limited period of time following which the recording could
be made available by request, in line with the Democratic Services Privacy Notice.
AGREED:
That planning permission be granted subject to those conditions listed in Section 9.0
of the report.
(Moved by Councillor J Avery Seconded by Councillor C J T H Brewis).
63.

H16-0937-19
Planning No. and Applicant

Proposal

H16-0937-19

Full application for first floor
accessible bedroom extension and
conversion of integrated double
garage to accessible bathroom at 2
Angelica Drive, Spalding

Mr & Mrs Clucas

Consideration was given to the report of the Development Manager upon which the
above application was to be determined, including his recommendations, copies of
which had previously been circulated to all members.
Members debated the matter and fully explored the details of the application in light
of prevailing policies and guidance. The debate was not repeated here as Planning
Committee meetings were webcast and could be viewed in full at
www.sholland.gov.uk for a limited period of time following which the recording could
be made available by request, in line with the Democratic Services Privacy Notice.

Page 9

- 32 PLANNING COMMITTEE - 13 November
2019

AGREED:
That planning permission be granted subject to those conditions listed in Section 9.0
of the report.
(Moved by Councillor C J Lawton Seconded by Councillor C J T H Brewis).
64.

PLANNING APPEALS
Councillors considered the report of the Development Manager which provided an
update on recent appeal decisions.
The report stated that 3 appeals had been dismissed since the last report.
DECISION:
That the report be noted.

65.

PLANNING UPDATES.
There were no planning updates.

66.

ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT.
There were none.

(The meeting ended at 8.45 pm)
(End of minutes)

Page 10

Agenda Item 5.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 18 December 2019

(Author:

Lucy Buttery - Principal Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H04-0214-19

Application Number: H04-0214-19

Date Received:

28 February 2019

Application Type:

FULL

Description:

Erection of eight 3 bedroomed dwellings

Location:

Land adjacent: 1a and 29 Northorpe Road DoningtonSpalding

Applicant:

Mr T Hart

Agent:

Design and
Management.Co.UK

Ward:

Donington, Quadring and
Gosberton

Ward Councillors:

CllrS Wray
Cllr H J W Bingham
CllrS C Walsh
Cllr C N Johnson
Cllr J L King
Cllr J L King

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http:!/planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H04-0214-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

This application was deferred at the November Planning Committee to be brought back to be
considered afresh.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

This is a full planning application for the erection of eight 3 bedroomed dwellings on land
adjacent to 1a and 29 Northorpe Road, Donington.

2.2

Eight bungalows are proposed in a cul-de-sac layout. All bungalows would be the same design
but with some variation in handing. A private drive is proposed with a waste collection point
located at the front of the site adjoining Northorpe Road. Two vehicle parking spaces are
provided for each dwelling (garage and driveway).

3.0

SITE DESCRIPTION

3.1

Land adjacent 1A Northorpe Road: this land is considered to be agricultural in use and includes
an agricultural type shed at the front of the site.
Land at 29 Northorpe Road: this land has planning permission for parking in association with
the arboricultural business, the remainder being a garden furniture manufacturing business and
residential.

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15

Page 16

Page 17

Page 18

Page 19

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File

Lead Contact Officer

Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Page 20

Page 21

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 18 December 2019

(Author:

David Grant - Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H17-0797-19

Application Number: H 17-0797-19

Date Received:

14 August 2019

Application Type:

FULL

Description:

Change of use of private swimming pool to swimming pool for private hire, exclusive
for family groups of up to 6 babies, rehabilitation and certain disabilities

Location:

Park House Park Lane Surfleet

Applicant:

Mr & Mrs West

Agent:

Mr and Mrs West

Ward:

Pinchbeck and Surfleet

Ward Councillors:

Cllr S A Slade
Cllr J Avery
Cllr E J Sneath

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H17-0797-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

The applicant is related to a member of staff and the application was deferred at the Planning
Committee on 9 October 2019.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

At the Planning Committee on 9 October this application was deferred for officers to resolve
with the applicant concerns raised by the Committee around provision of off-road parking at the
site and opening hours over the weekend.

2.2

A copy of the previous report is appended.

2.3

Further information has been submitted to clarify opening hours and formalise parking
arrangements. Parking is to be provided solely on the applicant's private drive and swimming
pool drive, giving 9 spaces in total. 6 cars can be accommodated on the private driveway with a
further three on the driveway adjacent to the pool building to the east. Proposed opening hours
are Monday to Friday 10am to 8pm (the applicant has offered to close on Tuesdays), and
Saturday to Sunday 9am to 6pm. Swimming is by appointment only.

3.0

SITE DESCRIPTION

3.1

As previous report.

4.0

RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES

Page 23

Page 24

Page 25

Page 26

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File

Lead Contact Officer

Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Appendix B - 9 October 2019 Committee Report

Page 27

Page 28

Appendix B
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 09 October 2019

(Author:

David Grant - Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H17-0797-19

Application Number: H17-0797-19

Date Received:

14 August 2019

Application Type:

FULL

Description:

Change of use of private swimming pool to swimming pool for private hire, exclusive
for family groups of up to 6, babies, rehabilitation and certain disabilities

Location:

Park House Park Lane Surfleet

Applicant:

Mr & Mrs West

Agent:

Mr & Mrs West

Ward:

Pinchbeck and Surfleet

Ward Councillors:

Cllr S A Slade
Cllr J Avery
Cllr E J Sneath

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H 17-0797-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

The applicant is related to a member of staff.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

This is a retrospective Full planning application for a change of use of a private swimming pool
to swimming pool for private hire, exclusive for family groups of up to 6, babies, rehabilitation
and certain disabilities at Park House, Park Lane, Surfleet.

3.0

SITE DESCRIPTION

3.1

The proposal property and garden are within the defined settlements of Surfleet with the
swimming pool building sited to the south-east corner of the curtilage. The swimming pool and
building do not form part of the application, having been granted permission in 1999.

3.2

The application form states that use of the swimming pool as a business commenced on 2 July
2019. The applicant proposes opening hours of Monday to Friday 09:00 to 21:00 and 09:00 to
18:00 on Sundays. The pool would not be used for business use on Saturdays. There is parking
for two vehicles on a gravelled access to the rear of the building, with additional parking on
garden land immediately to the east of the existing access. The land to the east of the access is
not within the ownership of the applicant and no evidence of a formal agreement for use of the
land has been provided.

4.0

RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES

Page 29

Page 30

Page 31

7.15

It is not considered that the recommendation in this case will have a disproportionately adverse
impact on a protected characteristic.

7.16

Human Rights
In making a decision, the Authority should be aware of and take into account any implications
that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998. Under the Act, it is unlawful for a public
authority such as South Holland District Council to act in a manner that is incompatible with the
European Convention on Human Rights. The Authority is referred specifically to Article 8 (right
to respect for private and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property).

7.17

It is not considered that the recommendation in this case interferes with local residents' right to
respect for their private and family life, home and correspondence, except insofar as it is
necessary to protect the rights and freedoms of others (in this case, the rights of the applicant).
The Council is also permitted to control the use of property in accordance with the general
public interest and the recommendation is considered to be a proportionate response to the
submitted application based on the considerations set out in this report.

8.0

RECOMMENDATIONS

8.1

Grant permission subject to the conditions set out in Section 9.0 of this report.

9.0

CONDITIONS

1.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plans:
Application Form
Site Location Plan (1:1250)
Block Plan (1 :500)
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2.

The swimming pool building shall not been in public use outside the hours of 09:00 to 20:00
Monday to Friday, 09:00 to 18:00 on Sunday, and at no time on Saturday or Bank Holidays.
Reason: In the interests of the amenity of local residents.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 30 of the South East
Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.

3.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this application
by assessing it against all material considerations, including national guidance, planning
policies and representations that have been received during the public consultation exercise,
and subsequently determining to grant planning permission.
This decision notice, the relevant accompanying report and the determined plans can be viewed
online at http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningSearch

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File
Lead Contact Officer
Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email:

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Page 32

Page 33

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 18 December 2019

(Author:

David Gedney - Senior Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H22-0843-19

Application Number: H22-0843-19

Date Received:

23 August 2019

Application Type:

S73A CONTINUATION

Description:

Residential development comprising 34 dwellings - approved under H22-0398-18 Modification of Condition 3 relating to affordable housing

Location:

Land off Small Drove Weston

Applicant:

South Holland District Council Agent:

Ward:

Cowbit, Weston and Moulton

Ward Councillors:

South Holland District Council
Cllr R Grocock
Cllr A Casson
Cllr A R Woolf

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H22-0843-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

The application has been submitted by South Holland District Council.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

Full planning permission was granted for 34 dwellings in August 2018 (reference H22-0398-18).
The development takes the form of 16 semi-detached houses, 8 semi-detached bungalows, 4
one-bedroom two-storey units in one terraced block and 6 terraced houses.

2.2

The current application is to modify Condition 3 relating to affordable housing. It currently states
that "the development shall be affordable housing to meet identified local needs as defined
within Annex 2 to the National Planning Policy Framework, 2018. It shall remain affordable in
perpetuity". The applicant now proposes to revise the wording of the condition to read "the
development shall be affordable housing to meet identified local need, as defined within Annex
2 to the National Planning Policy Framework, 2019".

2.3

The proposal also alters the mix from 16 Affordable Rent Units to 20 (4 x one-bed houses, 4 x
one-bed bungalows, 10 x two-bed houses and 2 x three-bed houses) and 18 shared ownership
to 14 (4 x two-bed bungalows, 4 x two-bed houses and 6 x three-bed houses).

2.4

The proposal includes two new adopted turning heads accessed off Small Drove, with some
other additional plot specific access points being created along Delgate Avenue and Small
Drove.

3.0

SITE DESCRIPTION

Page 35

Page 36

Page 37

Page 38

Page 39

Page 40

Page 41

Page 42

9.

Prior to occupation of any dwelling, remedial action required in relation to landfill gas generation
and migration shall be undertaken to safeguard future occupiers of the development in
accordance with details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.
Reason: To address pollution and to ensure a satisfactory development.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policy 30 of the South East Lincolnshire Local
Plan, 2019.

10.

Before any dwelling is occupied, all of that part of the estate road and associated footways that
forms the junction with the main road and which will be constructed within the limits of the
existing highway, shall be laid out and constructed to finished surface levels in accordance with
the approved details.
Reason: In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users
of the site.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2 and 3 of the South East Lincolnshire
Local Plan, 2019.

11.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved surface water drainage
scheme and no dwelling shall be occupied until the approved scheme has been completed or
provided on the site in accordance with the approved phasing. The approved scheme shall be
retained and maintained in full in accordance with the approved details.
Reason: To ensure that the site is adequately drained, to avoid pollution, and to prevent
increased risk of flooding.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 4 of the South East Lincolnshire
Local Plan, 2019 and national guidance contained in Section 14 of the National Planning Policy
Framework, 2019.

12.

Note 1 - The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this
application by assessing it against all material considerations, including national guidance,
planning policies and representations that have been received during the public consultation
exercise, and subsequently determining to grant planning permission.
This decision notice, the relevant accompanying report and the determined plans can be viewed
online at http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningSearch

13.

Note 2 - Your attention is drawn to advice from Lincolnshire Police dated 8 May 2018
accompanying planning application H22-0398-18.

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File
Lead Contact Officer
Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Page 43

Page 44

Agenda Item 8.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 18 December 2019

(Author:

Lucy Buttery - Principal Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H11-0951-19

Application Number: H11-0951-19

Date Received:

20 September 2019

Application Type:

FULL

Description:

Use of site as AstroTurf Recycling Centre (retrospective)

Location:

The Astro Farm Roman Bank Crosses Long Sutton

Applicant:

MrT Antonio & Mr P Hall

Agent:

Malcolm Clark Associates

Ward:

Long Sutton

Ward Councillors:

Cllr A CTennant
Cllr J Tyrrell
Cllr D J Wilkinson

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H11-0951-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

Objections received and policy issues merit Committee consideration.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

This is a Full planning application that seeks permission for the use of a site as an AstroTurf
Recycling Centre.This is a retrospective application - the site in question is known asThe Astro
Farm and is based off Roman Bank Crosses in Long Sutton.

2.2

There is an extant planning permission (H11-1040-12) for the site which permits the
manufacture of hanging basket liners from recycled astroturf, however, the range of products
now manufactured by the company (Astrological Products) extends well beyond this.The
products supplied by Astrological Products now includes door mats, golf course bunkers,
equestrian surfaces and shooting range noise barriers amongst other products.

2.3

Furthermore, it is a condition of the extant permission that the permitted operations
(manufacture of hanging basket liners) shall be carried out inside the buildings using hand held
or hand operated tools only and no power driven tools or machinery shall be installed or
operated. As with the range of products manufactured, the production methods used have also
progressed and electric cutters now replace the original hand cutters and some processing
takes place outdoors.

2.4

In order to regularise the situation, the applicant is seeking permission for the use of the
premises for the industrial process involved in the recycling of AstroTurf and components
(plastic, sand and rubber) to cover their present activities, including:
-The mechanical powered vehicle unloading/loading/handling/stacking of original and finished

Page 45

Page 46

Page 47

Page 48

Page 49

Page 50

2.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015, (or any Order or Statutory Instrument revoking and re-enacting that
Order), the site shall only be used as an Astro Turf Recycling Centre and for no other purpose
(including any other purpose in the B Use Class of The Town & Country Planning (Use Classes)
Order 1987 (as amended), or in any Order or Statutory Instrument revoking and re-enacting that
Order).
Reason: To define the terms of this permission and to ensure that future changes of use do not
occur that could have a greater impact on the amenities of nearby residential properties.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 30 of the South East
Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.

3.

There shall be no more than fifteen deliveries/dispatches per week by way of HGV.
Reason: In the interests of the amenity of local residents.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 30 of the South East
Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.

4.

No processes shall be carried out and no deliveries shall be taken at or dispatched from the site
outside the hours of 08.00 to 17.00 Mondays to Fridays and 08.00 to 13.00 on Saturdays nor at
any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.
Reason: In the interests of the amenity of local residents.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 30 of the South East
Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.

5.

Noise from fixed plant and machinery shall not exceed a level of 5 dB(A) above the background
noise level when measured as a L(A)eq15min at any residential boundary not within the
applicant's ownership.
Reason: To ensure that there is no noise nuisance to nearby residents.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 30 of the South East
Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.

6.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this application
by assessing it against all material considerations, including national guidance, planning
policies and representations that have been received during the public consultation exercise,
and subsequently determining to grant planning permission.
This decision notice, the relevant accompanying report and the determined plans can be viewed
online at http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningSearch

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File
Lead Contact Officer
Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Page 51

Page 52

Agenda Item 9.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 18 December 2019

(Author:

Lucy Buttery - Principal Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H22-0994-19

Application Number: H22-0994-19

Date Received:

07 October 2019

Application Type:

FULL

Description:

Erection of a pair of elevated modular concept dwellings

Location:

Ashgrove Lodge Austendyke Road Weston Hills

Applicant:

Larkfleet Limited

Agent:

Larkfleet Limited

Ward:

Cowbit, Weston and Moulton

Ward Councillors:

Cllr R Grocock
Cllr A Casson
Cllr A R Woolf

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H22-0994-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

Objections received and policy issues merit Committee consideration.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

This is a Full planning application for the erection of a pair of elevated modular concept
dwellings at Ashgrove Lodge, Austendyke Road, Weston Hills. The applicant is seeking a
temporary 5 year permission for research and design purposes.

2.2

The design of the structure (known as a 'Koda') is contemporary, with the lightweight modular
dwellings being sited on an elevated platform (approx. 2.4m high). The project proposes to drive
forward the concept of such dwellings being constructed on areas of hardstanding (typically a
car park) which is only used part of the time, with space requirements for the cars built in
meaning that you are able to continue to use the space beneath.

2.3

The whole modular housing structure is proposed to be clad in grey metal sheeting (RAL 7024),
similar to farm buildings in the area, with the frame being constructed of steel. There are no
windows in the side elevations. Stairs at each side of the unit provides access. The structure is
designed to fit above 8 standard sized parking spaces, with contiguous units fitting next to each
other, and sharing stairways. Electric car charging points are intended to be incorporated into
the frame structure to provide electric charging for the cars parked below.

2.4

Accommodation within the modular unit is designed to be 'open plan' with a mezzanine forming
the sleeping accommodation. A compact kitchen and bathroom area and facilities unit is located
at the rear of the unit. A front balcony/bike storage area is designed in front of a full height glass
screen to the main living accommodation, which is concept designed to be efficient in size and

Page 53

Page 54

Page 55

Page 56

Page 57

Page 58

2.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plans:
Location Plan;
Proposed Site Layout;
SAL-19-019-1014 Rev A;
Elevations;
1st Floor Plan;
2nd Floor Plan;
Section AA;
Section BB;
Section CC; and
Sections DD & EE.
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3.

The use of the development hereby permitted shall be restricted to research and design
purposes only. It shall not be occupied as residential accommodation.
Reason: To ensure that the development is restricted to research and design use only and that
the accommodation is not used for residential purposes. Residential use would be contrary to
the provisions of national guidance contained in Section 5 of the National Planning Policy
Framework, 2019 and to Policy 1 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019 which seeks
to restrict residential development in the open countryside to that which is necessary to such a
location and/or where it can be demonstrated that it meets the sustainable development needs
of the area in terms of economic, community or environmental benefits.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policy 1 of the South East Lincolnshire Local
Plan, 2019 and national guidance contained in Section 5 of the National Planning Policy
Framework, 2019.

4.

Opening hours for visitors to the site shall be restricted to between 9am and 5pm Monday to
Friday (inclusive) and shall be via prior appointment only.
Reason: In the interests of the amenity of local residents.
This Condition is imposed in accordance with Policies 2, 3 and 30 of the South East
Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.

5.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this application
by assessing it against all material considerations, including national guidance, planning
policies and representations that have been received during the public consultation exercise,
and subsequently determining to grant planning permission.
This decision notice, the relevant accompanying report and the determined plans can be viewed
online at http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningSearch

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File
Lead Contact Officer
Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Page 59

Page 60

Agenda Item 10.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Development Manager

To:

Planning Committee - 18 December 2019

(Author:

David Gedney - Senior Planning Officer)

Purpose:

To consider Planning Application H23-1024-19

Application Number: H23-1024-19

Date Received:

16 October 2019

Application Type:

FULL

Description:

Erection of earth sheltered dwelling

Location:

Homeland Eaugate Road Whaplode Drove

Applicant:

Mr S Jeffs

Agent:

John DickieAssociates

Ward:

Whaplode and Holbeach St
Johns

Ward Councillors:

CllrA C Beal
Cllr PA Redgate

You can view this application on the Council's web site at
http://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference = H23-1024-19

1.0

REASON FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION

1.1

An objection has been received from a SHDC employee.

2.0

PROPOSAL

2.1

Full planning permission is sought for the erection of an earth sheltered home (gross footprint
350 sq m) in connection with a business operation. The scheme includes workspace consisting
of a small integral kennel block and training room.

2.2

The application is accompanied by a Design andAccess Statement and also a Sustainability
Report and Schedule of Renewable EnergyAssets. The Design andAccess Statement
contends that the proposal is a unique, truly outstanding and innovative earth sheltered dwelling
that conforms with Paragraph 79. It also states that the design takes due and proper account of
the defining characteristics of the local area, including local or regional building traditions and
materials. The Sustainability Report makes reference to sustainability principles that have been
used to formulate the "bermed" design solution, including an insulated concrete superstructure,
potable water supply, Biorock sewage treatment plant, solar arrays, air source heat pumps,
wood burners and rainwater harvesting.

3.0

SITE DESCRIPTION

3.1

The site (some 0.18 ha) is an area of grassland located in open countryside on the northern
side of Eaugate Road. Its boundaries are delineated predominantly by hedging and a number of
mature trees, including along the frontage.A bungalow is located to the east beyond a track
and a large house (Homelands) is situated to the west.

4.0

RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES

Page 61

Page 62

Page 63

Page 64

Page 65

Page 66

Page 67

9.0

REASONS FOR REFUSAL

1.

The proposal would make a small contribution to the supply of housing required to meet the
needs of present and future generations within the district and its design would also have a low
carbon footprint. It may also bring small economic benefits to the area. However, these factors
are outweighed by the harm that the proposal would cause in terms of other social and
environmental factors such as the distance from local services and facilities, reliance upon the
motor car and the development's effect upon the character and appearance of the countryside.
the site is located within the countryside where existing development is well spaced.
Notwithstanding the characteristics of the site the proposed earth sheltered dwelling would still
be visible and would have a rather alien appearance within the flat fenland landscape. It would
be out of character with and consolidate existing development and would also domesticate and
materially change the present rural character of the site. Also, any impact on the intrinsic quality
of the countryside should take into account visibility of the site when internally lit. As such, it
would be significantly harmful to the prevailing rural character of the countryside.
The site is not therefore considered to be a suitable site for housing with particular regards to
the principles of sustainable development and the protection of the rural character of the
countryside. It is therefore contrary to Policy 1 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan, 2019.
This policy is in accordance with advice within the National Planning Policy Framework.
Paragraphs 127 and 131 indicate that new development should respond to local character,
whilst paragraph170 seeks to protect the intrinsic character of the countryside. Paragraph 103
indicates that development should be focused on locations which are or can be made
sustainable, through limiting the need to travel and offer a genuine choice of transport modes.
Paragraph 79 is not considered to be applicable in this case because the site is not regarded as
"isolated".
Paragraph 79 of the Framework exceptionally makes provision isolated homes in the
countryside where they are for rural workers to live permanently at or near their place of work in
the countryside and also for dwellings of exceptional or innovative design. However, it is not
considered applicable in this case because the site is not isolated. Even if paragraph 79 was to
be engaged it has not been demonstrated that there is an essential need for a rural worker in
this specific location. Moreover, the design of the dwelling is not considered to be exceptional,
in that it is truly outstanding or innovative.

Background papers:- Planning Application Working File

Lead Contact Officer

Name and Post:
Telephone Number:
Email

Richard Fidler , Development Manager
01775 764428
rfidler@sholland.gov.uk

Appendices attached to this report: Appendix A - Plan A

Page 68

Ma That Scale Print Title

0

S

O

U

T

□

H

HOLLAND

rn �i i;I111nnu,•11j18

Page 69

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100018351.

B □0

MAP SCALE 1: 1250
CREATED DATE: 03/12/2019
PHOTOGRAPHIC COPY
LIABLE TO DISTORTION
IN SCALE

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 11.
SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of:

Cllr Roger Gambba-Jones, Portfolio Holder for Place

To:

Planning Committee Wednesday, 18 December 2019

(Author:

Maria Salemme- Planning Policy Officer)

Subject

South Holland District Brownfield Land Register 2019

Purpose:

The purpose of the report is to inform Members of the annual update to the
South Holland Brownfield Land Register, which will be published on the
Council’s website.

Recommendation(s):
1) That the South Holland District Brownfield Land Register 2019 is approved for publication.

1.0

BACKGROUND

1.1

The Government is seeking to maximise the numbers of new homes built on brownfield
land. Brownfield Land Registers (BLR) are intended to provide up-to-date, publicly
available and consistent information on brownfield sites. ‘Brownfield land’ refers to land
which has previously been developed and must meet the definition set out in Annex 2 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (2019) (NPPF).

1.2

Brownfield Land Register, as a whole (Parts 1 and 2), provides publicly available
information on brownfield (previously developed) land that is suitable for housing. However,
the fact that sites may be ‘suitable’ does not mean that housing on such sites will be
‘acceptable’. As the web site goes on to explain, the register consists of two parts, which
are:


Part 1 of the register identifies brownfield land within the district that is larger than
0.25ha or capable of delivering 5 or more dwellings and is suitable for residential
development, available for residential development and that residential
development of the land is achievable. To be suitable, an assessment is made as to
whether the site offers a suitable location for development having regard to adopted
national and local policy. It can include sites with planning permission (either outline
or full) or allocated in a Local or Neighbourhood Plan, as well as sites without
planning permission that meet other legislative criteria. There is no legal
requirement to consult on sites included in Part 1 of the BLR.



Part 2 of the BLR comprises only those sites in Part 1 that the LPA has decided
would be suitable for the grant of Permission in Principle (PiP) in accordance with
the Regulations. The PiP consent routes is an alternative way of obtaining planning
permission. It is a two-stage process and separates the consideration of matters of
principle for the proposed residential development (stage one) from the technical
detail of the development (stage two) when the detailed proposals are assessed. A

Page 71

PiP does not amount to a full planning permission and therefore development
cannot commence without additional information being submitted to and approved
by the Council. The additional information is known as a ‘Technical Details
Consent’ and is similar to an application for approval of reserved matters.
1.3

The Council are required to complete a part 1 register, which only covers sites which ‘could
be suitable’. It is the Council’s choice as to whether or not to invest the resources into
doing the work on behalf of third parties to determine whether or not to take sites forward to
a Part 2 register. This would identify them as sites which are suitable, and acceptable, and
confirm their suitability for housing in principle. In the case of South Holland we have only
produced the Part 1 register.

1.4

In December 2017, the Council published its first BLR following its approval to do so by the
Planning Committee. The BLR was updated in December 2018 in compliance with the
Town and Country Planning (Brownfield Land Register) Regulations 2017 (the Regulations)
which require that the BLR is reviewed on at least an annual basis in order to ensure that
sites that no longer meet the criteria for inclusion are removed or new sites added.

2.0

UPDATING OF THE REGISTER

2.1

The work involved in updating the register has consisted of a four step approach.
 Consideration of any new sites submitted, there were none.
 Raising the issues with colleagues to identify new sites
 Considering new planning permissions on Brown field sites not previously on
the register
 Considering all sites on the register to look at which ones may no longer qualify,
or where details need to be updated.

2.2

This has resulted in 4 sites being removed as they have been redeveloped. The sites
which have been removed are:
 The Robin Hood Inn, 1 Bourne Road, Spalding
 Banbury Close, Spalding
 Land off Willow Walk (Former Laws Yard), Spalding
 Land off Park Lane, Donington

2.3

The status of 2 sites has changed as planning permission has now lapsed, however they
remain within the register:
 Former Red Cow Hotel, 8 High Street, Donington
 The Sycamores Farm, Church Gate, Whaplode

2.4

9 additional sites have been identified for inclusion within the BLR:
 Former Welland Hospital Site, Holbeach Road/Roman Bank
 Locksmill Farm including Travel Stop Motel, Cowbit Road, Spalding
 Land at: Crease Drove, Crowland
 The Chequers Hotel, 15 High Street, Holbeach
 Former Station Yard & Croft House Nursery, Mill Drove South, Cowbit
 Land off: Main Road, Quadring, Spalding

Page 72





Adjacent: Havencombe, Chapelgate, Sutton St James
19 High Street, Holbeach
British Royal Legion, 3 Malting Lane, Donington, PE11 4XA

2.5

As there is a requirement to update the BLR on an annual basis, officers will continue to
reassess the appropriateness of producing a Part 2 register in future years. There is no
proposal to include any sites in Part 2 of the BLR at the present time.

2.6

Draft Part 1 of the register is set out in Appendix A to this report and site location plans for
all sites are contained within Appendix B.

3.0

NEXT STEPS

3.1

Subject to Planning Committee agreeing the recommendation of this report, it is proposed
to publish the updated BLR on the Council’s website in the prescribed format by the end of
December 2019.

3.2

A form will be made available on the Council’s website to allow new sites to be submitted
for consideration. New sites would then be subject to consideration and, where appropriate,
will be brought to a future Planning Committee with a recommendation as to which part of
the register these sites should sit.

3.3

The regulations require Local Authorities to update their Brownfield Registers on an annual
basis and as such, should new sites come forward these can be assessed and considered
through these regular reviews.

4.0

OPTIONS

4.1

There are two options available to Members, as follows:
Option 1 – Planning Committee approves the updated BLR for publication.
Option 2 – Planning Committee decides not to approve the updated BLR for publication.

5.0

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)

5.1

Given that the production, publication an annual update of a Brownfield Land Register is a
legal requirement, endorsing Option 1 will ensure that the Council’s statutory duty is met.

5.2

Option 2 is not recommended as this would not enable the Council to be in compliance with
the requirements of the Regulations.

6.0

EXPECTED BENEFITS

6.1

The expected benefits of publishing the South Holland District Brownfield Land Register are
that:
 It will provide up-to-date and consistent information on brownfield sites in the
District;
 It will provide information to developers and communities.

Page 73

 It will mean that our statutory requirement to prepare and publish a Brownfield
Land Register is met.

7.0

IMPLICATIONS
In preparing this report, the report author has considered the likely implications of the
decision - particularly in terms of the following issues. Where the report author considers
that there may be implications under one or more of these headings, these are identified
below.

7.1

Carbon Footprint / Environmental Issues
It is the opinion of the report author that there are no implications.

7.2

Constitutional & Legal
Under the Town and Country Planning (Brownfield Land Register) Regulations 2017, there
is a statutory requirement for the Council to prepare, maintain and publish a Brownfield
Land Register.

7.3

Contracts
There are no contracts associated with this work and there are considered to be no
implications.

7.4

Corporate Priorities
“To have pride in South Holland by supporting the district and residents to develop and
thrive”:
It is the Government’s intention that Brownfield Land Registers will help developers identify
suitable housing sites quickly and speed up the construction of new homes on previously
developed land.

7.5

Crime and Disorder
Brownfield sites can become problems in terms of tipping and unsociable behaviour.
Promoting the development potential and availability of these sites will help to reduce any
such impacts.

7.6

Data Protection
There is a public duty to produce the register and nothing placed into the public realm
breaches GDPR guidance.

7.7

Equality and Diversity / Human Rights
It is the opinion of the report author that there are no implications.

7.8

Financial
Funding has been made available via government to local authorities to meet the burdens
associated with preparing and publishing their BLR.
No fee is payable to the Council for entering a site in Part 1 of the BLR.

7.9

Health & Wellbeing
There are no known Health and Wellbeing implications in this report.

Page 74

7.10

Reputation
Not carrying out this work in accordance with a legal requirement would be injurious to our
public reputation.

7.11

Risk Management
There are no risk management issues related to this work.

7.12

Safeguarding
It is the opinion of the report author that there are no implications.

7.13

Staffing
The preparation, maintenance and review of the Brownfield Land Register can be
undertaken utilising existing staff resources within the Planning Policy team.

7.14

Stakeholders / Constitution / Timescales
There is currently no statutory requirement to consult on the entry of sites into Part 1 of the
register. The Regulations require notification to be given if any sites were to be proposed to
be entered onto a Part 2 of the register. However, the Council is only undertaking a Part 1
register, as outlined above.

7.15

Transformation Programme
There are no known implications.

8.0

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED

8.1

This report affects the following wards: Spalding Castle, Pinchbeck and Surfleet; Spalding
St. Pauls, Spalding St. Johns, Donington, Quadring and Gosberton; Crowland and Deeping
St Nicholas; Holbeach Town, Long Sutton, Sutton Bridge, Moulton, Weston and Cowbit;
The Saints, Whaplode and Holbeach St. Johns.

9.0

ACRONYMS

9.1

BLR
DCLG
NPPF
PiP
SHLAA

Brownfield Land Register
Department for Communities and Local Government
National Planning Policy Framework (February 2019)
Permission in Principle
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment

Background papers:The Town and Country Planning (Brownfield Land Register) Regulations 2017:
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/403/made/data.pdf

Page 75

National Planning Practice Guidance (July 2017)
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/brownfield-land-registers

for

Brownfield

Land

Registers:

NPPF (February 2019) definition of Previously Developed Land (in Annex 2):
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/
810197/NPPF_Feb_2019_revised.pdf
Brownfield Land Registers Data Standards (July 2017):
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/633593/BrownfieldL
andRegisters-DataStandard.pdf
South East Lincolnshire Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (July 2018):
http://www.southeastlincslocalplan.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/SELSHLAA-text-July-2018.pdf

Lead Contact Officer
Name and Post:
Telephone Number
Email:

Maria Salemme
01775 764485
maria.salemme@sholland.gov.uk

Key Decision:

N

Exempt Decision:

N

This report refers to a Mandatory Service
Appendices attached to this report:
Appendix A
Draft Part 1 of the South Holland District Brownfield Land Register
Appendix B
Site Location Plans

Page 76

Appendix 1- Brownfield Land Register 2019
Site
Reference

Site Name Address

GeoY

GeoX

Ha

Ownership
Status

Planning
Status

Permission
Type

Permission
Date

Planning History

Deliverable

Net Dwellings
Range From

BLR/SPA/001

"Former Network Rail
Depot, Kings Road,
Spalding"

323144

524586

1.29

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Reserved
matters
approval

04/01/2017

Yes

42

22/11/2017

BLR/SPA/002

"Land immediately
adjacent to Spalding
Library, Victoria Street,
Spalding"
"Former "Glen Farrow"
premises, land off
Spalding Road,
Pinchbeck"
"Spalding Lifestyle,
Spalding Road,
Pinchbeck"

322653

524536

0.14

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Full planning
permission

01/12/2017

Yes

7

22/11/2017

324674

524583

0.37

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Section 73
Modification

05/02/2018

Yes

5

22/11/2017

324410

524735

1.68

Not owned
by a public
authority

Not
permissioned

Yes

50

22/11/2017

BLR/SPA/005

"36 Holbeach Road,
Spalding"

323643

525621

0.05

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Full planning
permission

11/09/2017

Yes

6

22/11/2017

BLR/SPA/013

"Former Welland
Hospital Site, Holbeach
Road/Roman Bank"

323798

525972

0.94

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Reserved
matters
approval

15/01/2019

Yes

36

H16-0853-17

26/11/2019

BLR/SPA/014

"Locksmill Farm
including Travel Stop
Motel, Cowbit Road,
Spalding"

321446

524467

1.38

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Outline
planning
permission

05/03/2019

http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H16-048616&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H16-060117&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H14-118717&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H14-010919&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H16-050517&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H16-085317&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H16-103817&from=planningSearch

Yes

26

H16-1038-17

26/11/2019

BLR/SPA/015

"Land off: Main Road,
Quadring, Spalding"

333283

522194

0.63

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Full planning
permission

16/07/2019

Yes

19

H15-0203-19

26/11/2019

BLR/CRO/001

"Land to the east of
Crease Drove, Crowland"

309657

523767

1.54

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Reserved
matters
approval

09/10/2017

Yes

50

BLR/CRO/004

"Land at: Crease Drove,
Crowland"

309661

523746

1.57

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Reserved
matters
approval

09/08/2019

Yes

50

BLR/DON/001

"Former Red Cow Hotel,
8 High Street,
Donington"

335753

520928

0.33

Not owned
by a public
authority

Not
permissioned

https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H15-020319&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H02-055416&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H02-040619&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H04-031416&from=planningSearch

Yes

31

22/11/2017

BLR/DON/003

"British Royal Legion, 3
Malting Lane,
Donington, PE11 4XA"
"The Bell Inn, 21 High
Street, Holbeach"

335512

520507

0.42

Not
permissioned

Yes

9

26/11/2019

324838

535945

0.02

Not owned
by a public
authority
Not owned
by a public
authority

Yes

5

22/11/2017

BLR/SPA/003

BLR/SPA/004

Page 77

BLR/HOB/001

Permissioned

Pending
Consideration

07/12/2016

Full planning
permission

28/11/2016

http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/showDocum
ents?reference=H09-087516&module=pl

Net
Dwellings
Range To

Notes

First Added
Date

22/11/2017

H02-0406-19

26/11/2019

Appendix 1- Brownfield Land Register 2019

Page 78

Site
Reference

Site Name Address

GeoY

GeoX

Ha

Ownership
Status

Planning
Status

Permission
Type

Permission
Date

Planning History

Deliverable

Net Dwellings
Range From

BLR/HOB/004

"The Chequers Hotel, 15
High Street, Holbeach "

324865

535926

0.2

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Full planning
permission

05/06/2019

Yes

BLR/HOB/006

"19 High Street,
Holbeach"

324842

535935

0.03

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Full planning
permission

01/10/2019

BLR/LOS/001

"The Bull Hotel, Market
Place, Long Sutton"

322955

534115

0.64

Not owned
by a public
authority

Not
permissioned

https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H09-018519&from=planningSearch
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H09-058619&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H11-012313&from=planningSearch

BLR/PIN/001

"Land to the west of
Bear Lane, Pinchbeck"

325966

524062

0.26

Not
permissioned

BLR/PIN/002

"Former Dairy Depot,
Pennyfield, Pinchbeck"

325096

523765

0.44

Not owned
by a public
authority
Not owned
by a public
authority

BLR/PIN/003

"Birchgrove Garden
Centre, Surfleet Road,
Pinchbeck"
"Land to the north of
Market Way, Pinchbeck"

326791

524651

2.44

324961

524043

1.32

BLR/SUB/001

"Land to the south of
Bridge Road, Sutton
Bridge"

321364

547455

0.24

Not owned
by a public
authority
Not owned
by a public
authority
Not owned
by a public
authority

BLR/COW/001

"Paul Cott Transport,
Barrier Bank, Cowbit"

318178

525583

0.24

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

BLR/COW/002

"Land to the west of Mill
Drove, Cowbit"

318165

526556

0.65

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

BLR/COW/003

"Former Station Yard &
Croft House Nursery,
Mill Drove South,
Cowbit"
"Former Gardman
Premises, High Street,
Moulton"
"Land south of Main
Road, Quadring"

318112

526600

1.8

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

323935

530796

2.58

Not
permissioned

333280

522207

0.64

Not owned
by a public
authority
Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Full planning
permission

04/08/2017

"3-11 Park Lane,
Surfleet"

328091

525171

0.19

Not owned
by a public
authority

Permissioned

Outline
planning
permission

27/10/2016

BLR/PIN/004

BLR/MOU/001

BLR/QUA/001

BLR/SUR/001

Notes

First Added
Date

11

H09-0185-19

26/11/2019

Yes

5

H09-0586-19

26/11/2019

Yes

39

Yes

5

Yes

9

Not
permissioned

Yes

49

61

22/11/2017

Not
permissioned

Yes

26

33

22/11/2017

Yes

5

6

22/11/2017

Yes

5

Yes

13

Yes

45

Yes

52

Yes

9

22/11/2017

Yes

6

22/11/2017

Permissioned

12/01/2015

Full planning
permission

13/07/2018

Not
permissioned

Outline
planning
permission

Outline
planning
permission

30/06/2017

15/03/2019

https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H14-024118&from=planningSearch

http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H18-087905&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H01-012017&from=planningSearch
http://www.southeastlincsl
ocalplan.org/wpcontent/uploads/2017/03/C
owbit-map-and-report.pdf
https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H01-087118&from=planningSearch

http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H15-067216&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H17-053716&from=planningSearch

Net
Dwellings
Range To

22/11/2017

7

22/11/2017
22/11/2017

22/11/2017

Part of wider
site
BLR/COW/0
03
H01-0871-18

65

22/11/2017

26/11/2019

22/11/2017

Appendix 1- Brownfield Land Register 2019
Site
Reference

Site Name Address

GeoY

GeoX

Ha

Ownership
Status

Planning
Status

BLR/SUJ/001

"Land to the south of
Chapel Gate, Sutton St
James"
"Adjacent: Havencombe,
Chapelgate, Sutton St
James"

318273

539658

0.53

Not
permissioned

318067

539042

1.8

Not owned
by a public
authority
Not owned
by a public
authority

"The Sycamores Farm,
Church Gate, Whaplode"

323975

532477

0.67

Not owned
by a public
authority

Not
permissioned

BLR/SUJ/002

BLR/WHA/001

Permissioned

Permission
Type

Full planning
permission

Permission
Date

25/02/2019

16/03/2015

Planning History

https://planning.sholland.go
v.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDe
tails?reference=H20-004318&from=planningSearch
http://planning.sholland.gov
.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDet
ails?reference=H23-108214&from=planningSearch

Deliverable

Net Dwellings
Range From

Yes

10

Yes

27

Yes

10

Net
Dwellings
Range To
13

Notes

First Added
Date

22/11/2017
H20-0043-18

26/11/2019

22/11/2017

Page 79

This page is intentionally left blank

2/12/2019

Page 81

2/12/2019

Page 82

Page2/12/2019
83

2/12/2019
Page
84

2/12/2019

Page 85

BLR/SPA/013

Former Welland Hospital Site, Holbeach Road/Roman Bank

2/12/2019

Page 86

BLR/SPA/014

Locksmill Farm including Travel Stop Motel, Cowbit Road, Spalding

2/12/2019

Page 87

BLR/SPA/015

Land off: Main Road, Quadring, Spalding

2/12/2019

Page 88

2/12/2019

Page 89

BLR/CRO/004 Land at: Crease Drove, Crowland

2/12/2019

Page 90

2/12/2019

Page 91

BLR/DON/003 British Royal Legion, 3 Malting Lane, Donington, PE11 4XA

2/12/2019

Page 92

2/12/2019

Page 93

BLR/HOB/004 The Chequers Hotel, 15 High Street, Holbeach

2/12/2019

Page 94

BLR/HOB/006 19 High Street, Holbeach

2/12/2019

Page 95

2/12/2019

Page 96

2/12/2019

Page 97

2/12/2019

Page 98

2/12/2019

Page 99

2/12/2019

Page 100

2/12/2019

Page 101

2/12/2019

Page 102

2/12/2019

Page 103

BLR/COW/003 Former Station Yard & Croft House Nursery, Mill Drove South, Cowbit

2/12/2019

Page 104

2/12/2019

Page 105

2/12/2019

Page 106

2/12/2019

Page 107

Page2/12/2019
108

BLR/SUJ/002

Adjacent: Havencombe, Chapelgate, Sutton St James

2/12/2019

Page 109

2/12/2019

Page 110

